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 The following questions were raised with respect to subject IFIB. Responses are to provide clarification. 

Questions Responses 
1. Ideally how many past performances should 
we submit?  

Annex B – Requirements Matrix, calls for a 
minimum of one. If more are included it adds to 
diversity and demonstrates depth of possible 
analysis. 

2. Is the pricing proposal referenced on page 5 
of the RFP simply Enclosure 3 filled out? 

Yes, please enter an amount in the space 
provided in Enclosure 3. 

3. When should we anticipate NATO feedback 
on the draft report to be submitted on August 
30th? 

Feedback will be provided within 2 weeks of 
draft submission. 

4. How best should we demonstrate proficiency 
in English as defined in STANAG 6001? Does 
submission of previous work suffice? 

Submission of previous work is sufficient and 
conveys level of written analysis and proficiency 
in English. 
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